DIVISION OF INSURANCE
One South Station * Boston, MA 02110-2208
(617) 521-7794 « FAX {(617) 521-7475
TTY/TOD (617) 521-7400
http:/fwww.mass.gov/doi

DEVAL L. PATRICK
RIVERNOR

TIMOTHY P. MURRAY
LIBUTENANT GOVERNOR

August 2, 2007

Ralph A. Jannaco, President
Commonwealth Automobile Reinsurers
225 Franklin Street

Boston, MA 02110

Re: Performance Standards

Dear Mr. Iannaco:
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NONNIE 5. BURNES
COMMISEIONER, OF INSURANCE

Commonwealth Automobile Reinsurers submitied some minor proposed changes to the
Performance Standards for the Handling and Payment of Claims by Servicing Carriers to
the Division of Insurance (“Division™) on June 20, 2007, I have reviewed these proposed

changes and approve them for immediate implementation.

Commissioner of Insurance

Ce: Joseph Maher, Esq.



